

CURRICULUM VITAE

Personal data

First name/ Surname: **ALESSANDRA VARESE**

Contacts

Dynamic, highly motivated, hard-working and well-organised person with good leadership skills and predisposition to team-work even in stressful situations.

Competence summary

Pharmacist with particular competence in management, monitoring, supervising and setting-up of clinical trials; organization and management of site initiation, interim and close out visits; IVRS (Almac, Icophone, Endpoint) and different kind of CRF (Oracle, Rave) clinical trials using Log80 software; advice and assistance for the management of investigational drugs, FDA inspection. Experience as a study coordinator in different clinical trials (areas: Haematology, Oncology, Dermatology and Neurooncology), drugs management and accountability, patient education and compliance; marketing, sales, problem solving.

Pharmacist with particular competence in HTA.

Work experience

January 2022 to present

Hospital Pharmacy

A.O.U. Città della Salute e della Scienza

Base: Turin (Italy)

Area: **TPN (nutritional therapy in pediatrics)- Oncology - Clinical Trial**

June 2021 to December 2021

Hospital Pharmacy (consultant)

A.O.U. Città della Salute e della Scienza

Base: Turin (Italy)

Area: **Management of COVID-19 vaccines**

2015 to December 2021

Hospital Pharmacy (scholarship holder)

A.O.U. Città della Salute e della Scienza

Base: Turin (Italy)

Area: **Clinical Trial- Oncology- TPN**

October 2017 to Aprile 2019

Medical Science Liaison (MSL)

Amiko Srl

Base: Milan (Italy)

Area: **Medtech and health solutions**

2017 to September 2020

Freelance monitor of clinical trials

Area: **Clinical trials**

April 2014 to August 2014

Pharmacist

Farmacia S.Monica

Base: Moncalieri (TO) (Italy)

Area: **Pharmacy**

2010 – 2013

Promoter

RedBull s.r.l.

Base: Milano (Italy)

Area: **Energy- drinks with particular focus on sales, event organization and marketing**

Education

- Specialisation in Hospital Pharmacy
- HTA specializing (LIUC Business School)
- CRA certification according to the DM 15.11.11
- Candidate for Master of “Pharmaceutical Technology and Regulatory affairs”
- GCP Training
- State examination- Fully-qualified Pharmacist
- Bachelor’s Degree in Pharmacy Department of Science and technologies of drugs University of Turin (Italy)
- Liceo Scientifico “Gino Segrè” (Turin- Italy)

Languages

Italian (Mother Tongue) – English (Fluent)

Computer Knowledge

Windows - Mac OS X - Office (PowerPoint, Excel, Word)

Internet Explorer – Safari – Software Log80, Oliamm, Trak Care

Good knowledge of the main scientific databases

Publications

“Tecnologia a pressione negativa Prevena e medicazioni tradizionali: una valutazione di HTA”

(e-Health-n.80-mag/giu 2021)

Authors: D. Nicolazzo , E. Rusin, F. Sorrenti, **A. Varese**, M. Galassi

“Il ruolo del farmacista ospedaliero durante la campagna vaccinale contro il COVID-19”

(Bollettino SIFO Vol.67 n°1-2, genn-apr 2021)
Authors: D. Fiorentino, I. Colasanto, **A. Varese**, S. Traina, S. Giordano, C. Bertiond, M. Poggiu, D.I. Toma, F. Cattel

“Vyxeos liposomal e Leucemia Acuta Mieloide”

(Evidence in Hematology-)

Authors : G. Valinotti, **A. Varese**, M. Scaldaferri, B. Mosso, F. Cattel

“Expenditure and consumption descriptive analysis: rituximab originator versus biosimilar in an italian district”

(Abstract :European Association of Hospital Pharmacists- n° 5PSQ-157- March 2021)

Authors: B.M.A. Parola, S. Alemanno, M. Capilli, I. Colasanto, D. Fiorentino, M. Marcato, L. Pestrin, S. Strobino, **A.Varese** et al.

“Il ruolo del farmacista ospedaliero nell’evoluzione dei trials clinici condotti presso l’A.O.U. Città della Salute e della Scienza di Torino”

(HTA Focus of Clinical Governance)

Authors: **A. Varese**, M. Tonelli, M. Scaldaferri, F.Cattel

“Pegylated Interferon alfa 2a in mieloproliferative neoplasms”

(Abstract, XXII Congress EAHP 2017)

Authors: M. Scaldaferri, **A. Varese**, F. Cattel

“Impiego di Sorafenib nelle Leucemie Mieloidi Acute FLT3 positive”

(Abstract, XXVII Congresso Nazionale SIFO 2016)

Authors: M. Scaldaferri, B. Mosso, M. Tonelli, **A. Varese**, A.Bianco, D.A. Barilà, G. Valinotti, E. Caiazza, S. Bordignon, D. Martinetto, M.Ferroni, F. Cattel

“EMPAGLIFLOZIN – Jardiance®” (HTA Focus Pills of Clinical Governace)

Authors: **A. Varese**, F. Cattel

“Brentuximab vedotin: revisione della letteratura ed esperienza presso l’A.O.U. Città della Salute e della Scienza di Torino”

(Abstract, XVII Congresso Nazionale SIFO 2016)

Authors: M. Tonelli, **A. Varese**, M. Scaldaferri, F.Cattel

“Modello organizzativo per la gestione di farmaci ad alto impatto di spesa:l’esempio dell’Ipilimumab”

(Abstract, XXVI Congresso Nazionale SIFO, 2016)

Authors : B. Mosso, M. Scaldaferri, **A. Varese**, E. Buffa, E. Ferrarato, C. D’Errico, M.R. Chiappetta, F. Cattel

“Combining Drug-Loaded Nanobubbles and Extracorporeal Shock Waves for Difficult-to-Treat Cancers”

(Current Drug Delivery,2018, Vol.15)

Authors: R.Cavalli, F.Murano, M.Argenziano, **A.Varese**, R.Frairia and M.G.Catalano

“Clinical Trials in Haematology”

(Abstract, XXII Congress EAHP 2017)

Authors: **A. Varese**, M. Scaldaferrì, E. Buffa, E. Ferrarato, MR. Chiappetta, F. Cattel

“New polymer nanobubbles for improving wound healing treatment”

(Abstract, MIPOL Feb 2017)

Authors: F. Bessone, M. Argenziano, **A. Varese**, F. Maione et al.

“Farmacista Clinico e Medico Infettivologo: un’efficace collaborazione in un modello di antimicrobial stewardship”

(Abstract, XL Congress SIFO, 2019)

Authors: C. Calvo, **A. Varese**, C. Molon, G. Valinotti, A. Tarozzo et al.

Availability

Available to relocate/travel.

Hobbies and Sports

Swimming, Hiking, Skiing, Tennis, Volleyball.

Interested in Art, Reading, Music, Cinema.

Last up-date: January 2022
REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST